
S. No. Section & Clause No. Existing Clause Queries IGL Replies

1
Section I, Clause 12.0 

General - 12.1 (page no.13)

IGL reserves the right to place the order for part 

quantity.

The offer will be submitted considering 2*10 MW Solar 

Plant then how will IGL place order for part quantity? 

Please clarify.

The referred clause is generic clause under IFB section of the Tender. Please 

refer to Clause 11 of the SCC regarding deliverables and the payment 

schedule, which supersedes all related clauses of the Tender.

2 12.3
IGL reserves the right to split the total scope of work 

among more than one bidder

How will IGL split when single rate has been asked to 

quote? Please clarify.

The referred clause is generic clause under IFB section of the Tender. Split of 

award is not applicable and only one consultant is required for the complete 

scope. Pl refer the  Clause 8 of IFB under Tender.

3 12.4

Purchaser (IGL) reserves the right to increase or 

decrease the scope of work of bidders before or after 

award of work.

Any increase in scope of work which requires extra duties 

should be paid extra. Please confirm.

The referred clause is generic clause under IFB section of the Tender. Please 

refer to Clause 11 of the SCC regarding deliverables and the payment 

schedule, which supersedes all related clauses of the Tender.

4
Refer clause no 3, 

Phase-3, Page No-7 & 8

If EPC work is delayed by EPC Contractor/Developer 

beyond the time period 380 days 

then Additional fees shall be calculated on Pro-Rata Basis 

for Additional time for PMC.

Deliverables and the payment schedule will be as per Clause 11 of the SCC. In 

case of delay by EPC, no additional charges is payable. The contract shall be 

valid for Three (03) years from the date of award, Pl refer the Clause 7.0 

(DURATION OF CONTRACT / TIMELINES & DELIVERABLES) under 

SCC.

5 -
Since 10 MW plants are proposed in each discom area 

and max sites are 3 in each Discom

then the number of generators would be maximum 3 nos in 

each discom.

In order to avoid multiple nos. of Solar Plants, quantities of Solar power 

generating Plants restricted to maximum Three (03) nos. in each discom.
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